
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Bruce Baker [bbaker@rice-ecs.com] 
Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:41 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
hconder@rice-ecs.com; 'Gladden, Natalie' 
Apache C-49 SWD 
APACHE C-49 SWD AD - VERTICAL DATA.jpg 

Mr. Bratcher, attached is a plat with the vertical data for the Apache C-49 SWD. Verticals one and two are on the lease 
pad and lease road since there is no ground water the area on the pad and lease road I would like to scrape down 6" to 
8". The area around vertical 3 is in the pasture and will excavate to 4 ft. below ground surface haul off all contaminated 
soil and backfill with clean soil. 

Bruce Baker 
Head Foreman 
Phone: (575)393-4411 
Cell: (575)631-5157 
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Sample Description 

VERTICAL #1 

Vertical Sampling Data 
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GPS date: 5/21/12 by DH 
Drawing date: 5/29/12 
Drafted by: L. Weinheimer 


